RECEIVED

By Office of the Commission Secretary at 4:53 pm, Mar 10, 2021

From: Bob Fealy

To: Joseph Wenzinger

Subject: Extension of time

Date: Wednesday, March 10, 2021 4:26:32 PM

Dear Mr. Wenzinger,

Aluminate, Inc. hereby grants the Commission an extension to April 14, 2021 with respect to
responding to our request for an Advisory Opinion (AO2021-01).

Sincerely,

Robert Fealy

Data matchmakers for your fundraising success

Bob Fealy

President & Co-Founder
ALUMiinateus.com

820 W. Jackson Blvd. Suite 210
Chicago, IL 60607
bob@aluminateus.com
LinkedIn

630-253-6654

The information transmitted by this email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. This email may contain
proprietary, business-confidential and/or privileged material, which may not be shared, distributed or disclosed without a written consent
of the sender. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, be aware that any use, review, retransmission, distribution,
reproduction or any action taken in reliance upon this message is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the
sender and delete the material from all computers.
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